2019/20 - 24

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 21st October 2019 at 7.00pm in The Village Hall.

 PRESENT : Cllr Mrs Macefield – Chairman, ,Cllr Mrs Smith, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr M Birtle, Cllr Mrs Hulatt, Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr B Jeffery,
 IN ATTENDANCE : Cllr P Clark and Cllr R Hannigan, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr M Berney, Cllr A Reeve, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr D Wells

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST ON THE AGENDA ITEMS No matters declared.

- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 16th SEPTEMBER 2019. IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 16th September 2019 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
- 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 16th SEPTEMBER 2019.
- a) Community Speed watch initiative Clerk has emailed the co-ordinator of this scheme to see if Ulceby are included within this initiative.
 N.B Clerks note: after the meeting an email was received from the co-ordinator who suggested that as Ulceby had an allocated speed enforcement site the village was unlikely to be included within the scheme. The co-ordinator agreed to progress this but Ulceby has not been confirmed as a participant in this scheme as yet.
- b) Painting of seats and War memorial quotations still being sought. This is likely to be a spring project.

5. ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AS AGENDA ITEMS AT NEXT MONTHS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, RAISED WITHIN THE PUBLIC FORUM SECTION OF THE MEETING - No matters raised

6. PLANNING

Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public) to state within three minutes objections/support of contested application. No applications received.

a) Section 106 money – The clerk has spoken with a planning Officer at N.L.C who has indicated that the best time to request an allocation of \$106 money is when the parish council responds to a planning application. The clerk advised that Keigar Homes have a \$106 allocation for Ulceby from The Church Lane development and will make payment of this money as soon as Ulceby PC request it. It was agreed that the clerk should formally ask Ulceby Village Association if they would be receptive to having an adult gym trail in the grounds of the village hall and the clerk would also try to get some quotations for such equipment in readiness to claim the \$106 money if Ulceby Village Assoc. are agreeable.

2019/20 - 25

/. FINANCE			
a)	PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1	K E Pickering	1601	268.42
	salary October		
2	K E Pickering – Admin	1602	10.59
	Stamps – 10.79		
3.	Barton Mowing Services	1603	435.00
4.	Nettleton Mowing and Maintenance	ce 1604	220.00
5.	Newby Leisure	1605	1,100.00
6.	Ulceby Village Assoc – rent	1606	81.00
7.	Senior Citizens Party	1607	250.00

INCOME RECEIVED: Link advertising - £15.00, War memorial Prize - £20.00 **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to authorise payment of the above accounts.

b) To receive the income and expenditure to date and note any variances to budget circulated with minutes.

8. POLICE MATTERS:

7 FINANCE

- NATS meeting The recent burglaries in Ulceby has made the village a high priority at NATS.
- New Police matters HGV's are travelling at too high speed and mounting the pavements in the Brocklesby Road vicinity.

9. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- Reports from N.L.C representatives Cllr Clark advised the meeting about the Community Enhanced Environment grants made available through N.L.C. £150,000 has been ring fenced for environment projects with North Lincolnshire by not for profit organisations. Such projects could include rain water harvesting, planting of trees and orchards, clean energy community buildings, community composting and sustainable travel planning for communities.
- Highways issues:

It was suggested the new flashing speed awareness sign situated outside the village hall is in a too high position and is therefore not very visible to motorists. Cllr Hannigan agreed to ask Ian Jickells if it had been positioned at that height for a particular reason.

Cllr Birtle advised the meeting that he had reported to the Police(PC Storr and Inspector Mark Fletcher) about three foreign (flower delivery) lorries who were traveling at a high speed through the village. Cllr Hannigan has asked Inspector Fletcher to instigate speed enforcement in the village. The Police have indicated that the onus is on N.L.C to monitor speed limits in villages, it is not The Police responsibility to carry out enforcement until a need is proven.

Cllr Birtle asked Cllr Hannigan if he had received a reply to his letter to Paul Maynard MP regarding revisiting the DRUE routes. Cllr Hannigan advised that no reply has been received as yet. Cllr Birtle thanked Cllr Hannigan for writing the letter to Paul Maynard MP and the Ward Councillors for signing the letter and hoped that this would instigate a review of the DRUE diversion routes.

2019/20 - 26

Cllr Birtle asked if the general review of the local road network had been completed by N.L.C – Cllr Hannigan responded that he had not been made aware that this work had been completed as yet – Cllr Birtle suggested that once this review was complete a meeting with all parties – including the Police – should be convened to consider the findings of the review.

Cllr Birtle suggested that if the village was not to be successful in achieving a weight limit for the village average speed cameras should be installed.

• Ulceby Road Safety Group: The meeting agreed that the Parish Council did support the work of Ulceby Road Safety Group but the clerk advised that correspondence to agencies/parties being contacted should clearly state that the request is from Ulceby Road Safety Group and not Ulceby Parish Council. Any correspondence to parties allocated to Ulceby Parish Council must be written and sent from the clerk.

The Chairman suggested that a time limit within the meeting be set to discuss highways matters – particularly involving Ulceby Road Safety Group work.

• New N.L.C matters: No new matters raised.

10. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- Clerks and Councils Direct magazine
- ERNLLCA newsletter
- Email : N.L.C update on actions from meeting with Ulceby Road safety Group.
- Highways England Resurfacing work schedule previously circulated by email
- Email from resident to Ulceby Road safety Group regarding concerns about HGV traffic through the village.
- Letters from Ferry Ward Councillors regarding Local Plan Consultation and Emergency Diversion Route circulated by email and hard copy.

11. ENVIRONMENTAL AND VILLAGE ISSUES

a) Field behind Station Road – It was agreed that Cllr's Hulatt, Caygill-Ogden and Rowland would meet to discuss ideas for the field behind Station Road (with reference to the community enhanced environment grant) and would report back to the meeting. These ideas would be discussed and agreed and then presented to Ward councillors who will hopefully present these ideas to N.L.C.

b) New matters to report: Cllr Smith advised that a resident had asked for a 'litter picker' to clear litter in the Martins Road/Station Road vicinity. Cllr Hannigan agreed to obtain a 'litter picker' and give to Cllr Smith to pass on.

Cllr Birdin kindly agreed to set up an Ulceby PC Facebook page – managed by herself – with no comment facility and all posts made by Cllr Birdin. The meeting agreed to trial this suggestion.

Cllr Birdin reported that the smell problem on Abbey Road is still being progressed by Anglian Water.

The clerk advised that the wreath for remembrance Sunday has been ordered and The Chairman encouraged councillors to attend the service at the war memorial on Sunday 10th November.

12.AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING - None requested. 13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : Monday 18th November 2019